Charleston Boulevard Rod Run and Doo Wop
723 Kanawha Blvd., East — Suite 212
Charleston, WV 25301
www.charlestonwvcarshow.com

A production of the West Virginia Molarcar Festival, Inc

— Wild Wonderful West Virginia

TO: Shops @ the Doo Wop Participants
FROM: Diana Rose, Chairman

SUBJECT: 2017 Shops @ the Doo Wop

The 12" Annual Charleston Boulevard Rod Run and Doo Wop will be held October 4 — 8, 2017.
Shops @ the Doo Wop will be open on Friday, October 6 and Saturday, October 7, from 10 AM
— 5 PM. We will once again be in the ballroom at FOUR POINTS by SHERATON.

Please note the following fees for participating in the 2017 show:
e Early Bird registration, for registrations received on or before August 1: $ 40 per table
* Regular registration, for registrations received after August 1: $100 per table

Registration will close on September 1, allowing the Committee sufficient time to work on
show layout and arrange logistics with the hotel.

Participant Schedule:
e Set-up: Friday, October 6 - 7 AM to 9:45 AM
e Take-down: Saturday, October 7 — immediately after the show

Neither the Charleston Boulevard Rod Run and Doo Wop nor the FOUR POINTS by
SHERATON will be responsible for lost or stolen items.

Please complete and return the enclosed registration form, along with your check or money
order made payable to the Charleston Boulevard Rod Run and Doo Wop, to:

Diana Rose

2441 Third Avenue

Nitro, WV 25143

Cancellations must be made prior to August 1 to receive a full refund.

Please direct any questions to: mt.ladyhotrodder 1@yahoo.com or Karen.Wells@wvsao.gov.

See you at the Doo Wop!



